© 200 Church Street

n g
; ‘ Landisville, PA 17538-1332

m ’ l e l d Phone: 717+898+5560

. ; Fax: 7178985628

School District www.hempfieldsd.org

Christopher S. Adams, Ed.D.
Superintendent of Schools
717+898+5564

September 15, 2017

Verizon Wireless

Attn: James M. Strong

McNees Wallace & Nurick, LLL.C
100 Pine Street

Harrisburg, PA 17101

Dear Mr. Strong,

Please accept this correspondence as a follow up to the letter sent by Superintendent Christopher Adams on September 7,
2017 regarding the proposed cell tower on the Rohrerstown campus.

Following issuance of the letter on September 7th, the Board of School Directors again heard from a number of
community members and met with an oppositional crowd of residents on the construction of the tower. Within this
group, a number of parents, students, and residents spoke either against tower construction in total, or expressed concern
over the potential long-term radiation/health impact associated with the proposed tower.

At our public meeting, residents opposed to the construction of the tower provided the District with its research of
studies and other academic literature concerning RF radiation and related medical and safety issues.

It is incumbent upon all parties, and especially the Board of School Directors, whose fiduciary duty is to this community,
to be fully informed on the concerns raised by our community members. Therefore, we must reiterate our desire to obtain
the information as requested by Dr. Adams on an expedited basis.

To that end, while the Board is cognizant of the current lease agreement in place between the parties, in light of these
developing issues, we strongly desire a moratorium on construction until the Board, and the community, has had a
chance to review the information as requested by Dr. Adams.

We would appreciate your expeditious response to Dr. Adams’ September 7 letter, so that we can assure the community
that this installation poses no threat to the safety of students and staff.

Most sincerely,

.Y

William H. Otto, President
Hempfield School Board

cc: Lowell McAdam, Chairman/CEO Verizon Communications
John G. Stratton, President, Global Operations
Mark Fitzgerald, District Solicitor, Fox Rothschild
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